
October 27, 2005

Mr. David Hinds, Manager, ESBWR
General Electric Company
P.O. Box 780, M/C L60
Wilmington, NC 28402-0780

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 3 RELATED TO
NEDE-33083P, SUPPLEMENT 1, “TRACG APPLICATION FOR ESBWR
STABILITY ANALYSIS"  

Dear Mr. Hinds:

By letter dated December 9, 2004, General Electric Company (GE) submitted NEDE-33083P,
Supplement 1, “TRACG Application for ESBWR Stability Analysis."  The Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff is performing a detailed review of this topical report to ensure that the
information is sufficiently complete to enable the NRC staff to reach a conclusion on the
acceptability of these reports.    

The NRC staff has determined that additional information is necessary to continue the review. 
Enclosure 1 contains a request for additional information (RAI) regarding NEDE-33083.  The
RAIs were sent to you via electronic mail on October 14, 2005, and were discussed during a
telecon on October 19, 2005.  Please provide the requested information within 30 days so that
the review can be completed in a timely manner.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, you may contact me at
(301) 415-2875 or aec@nrc.gov. 

Sincerely,

/RA/

Amy E. Cubbage, ESBWR Project Manager
New Reactors Section
New, Research and Test Reactors Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Project No. 717

Enclosure: As stated
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ESBWR

cc:

Mr. George B. Stramback
Manager, Regulatory Services
GE Nuclear Energy 
1989 Little Orchard Street, M/C 747
San Jose, CA 95125

Mr. David Lochbaum, Nuclear Safety Engineer
Union of Concerned Scientists
1707 H Street, NW., Suite 600
Washington, DC  20006-3919

Mr. Paul Gunter
Nuclear Information & Resource Service
1424 16th Street, NW, Suite 404
Washington, DC  20036

Mr. James Riccio
Greenpeace
702 H Street, Suite 300
Washington, DC  20001

Mr. Adrian Heymer
Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC  20006-3708

Mr. Thomas P. Miller
U.S. Dept. of Energy, NE-20, Rm. A286
Headquarters - Germantown
19901 Germantown Road
Germantown, MD  20874-1290

Mr. Paul Leventhal
Nuclear Control Institute
1000 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 410
Washington, DC  20036

Dr. Jack W. Roe
Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC  20006-3708

Mr. Brendan Hoffman
Research Associate on Nuclear Energy
 and Environmental Program
215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC  20003

Mr. Tom Clements
6703 Gude Avenue
Takoma Park, MD  20912

Ms. Patricia Campbell
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC  20004

Mr. Glenn H. Archinoff
AECL Technologies
481 North Frederick Avenue
Suite 405
Gaithersburg, MD.  20877

Mr. Gary Wright, Director
Division of Nuclear Facility Safety
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, IL 62704

Mr. Charles Brinkman
Westinghouse Electric Co.
Washington Operations
12300 Twinbrook Pkwy., Suite 330
Rockville, MD 20852

Mr. Ronald P. Vijuk
Manager of Passive Plant Engineering
AP1000 Project
Westinghouse Electric Company
P. O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, PA 15230-0355

Mr. Ed Wallace, General Manager
Projects
PBMR Pty LTD
PO Box 9396
Centurion 0046
Republic of South Africa

Mr. Russell Bell
Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Ron Simard
6170 Masters Club Drive
Suwanne, GA 30024



Mr. Jerald S. Holm
Framatome ANP, Inc.
3315 Old Forest Road
P.O. Box 10935
Lynchburg, VA 24506-0935

Ms. Kathryn Sutton, Esq.
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Mr. Robert E. Sweeney
IBEX ESI
4641 Montgomery Avenue
Suite 350
Bethesda, MD  20814

Mr. Eugene S. Grecheck
Vice President, Nuclear Support Services
Dominion Energy, Inc.
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA  23060

Mr. David H. Hinds, Manager
ESBWR
P.O. Box 780, M/C L60
Wilmington, NC 28402-0780
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